
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

“To Enrich Lives Through Effective and Caring Service”

900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331

Telephone: (626) 458-5100

http://dpw.lacounty.gov

February 14, 2018

MARK PESTRELLA, Director

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:
P.O. BOX 1460

ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460

IN REPLY PLEASE

REFER TO FILE: BRC-1

INVITATION FOR BIDS - INFORMATIONAL UPDATE 1
WHITTIER, ET AL. DIAL-A-RIDE SERVICE (2018-PA006)

Please note that the deadline for bid submission is
Monday, February 26, 2018, by 5:30 p.m.

All addenda and informational updates will be posted at
http://dpw.lacounty.gov/brcd/servicecontracts. Please check the website frequently for
any changes to this solicitation.

The questions presented in this informational update represent the questions asked by
the bidders in the form and context as submitted.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Question: Are there plans to replace the two existing cutaways, if so, what is the
expected date?

Response: Replacement of the vehicles depends on the availability of grant
funding. We project replacement of the two 2010 cutaways by 2020.

2. Question: Can you please provide the applicable CPI for the past three years?

Response: This contract does not have a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA).

Please review the TENTH paragraph of the Agreement. However, the COLA cap

based on the CPI as determined by the Chief Executive Office memos for the

past 3 years are shown below:

Fiscal Year COLA Adjustment Cap

2017-18 3%

2016-17 3%

2015-16 4%
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3. Question: At various times, federal, state and local governments consider laws,
rules and regulations which require an increase to wages or benefits mandated
for the employees that will be employed under this contract. If such an event
occurs during the term of the agreement, how will the agency respond for an
application for increased compensation?

Response: There will be no rate increase or renegotiations of rates during the
terms of the Contract. Please note on the Request of Statement of Qualifications
(RFSQ) for Fixed Route and Dial-A-Ride Transit Services (2016-SQPA001),
Part I, Section 3.S, Wages, Materials, and other Costs, page 1.30, which clearly
states that it is the responsibility of the Proposer to calculate the proposal price
and to take into consideration a possible escalation of wages, materials, and
other costs during the contract period. In additional, please review Form LW-3.1
Living Wage Rate Annual Adjustment.

4. Question: Please verify that there is no Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal established for this contract and that a good faith efFort is not required.

Response: No, there is no Disadvantaged Business Enterprise goal.

5. Question: Please provide copies of the last three months of management
reports and invoices from the contractor for this contract.

Response: Please see Enclosure A.

6. Question: In order for bidders to comply with Labor Code 1072, bidders will
need the following information:

A. Seniority list for the current employees for this contract with position,
full time or part time status, length of service, and current rate of pay;

B. Current rates/benefits of the current employees with specific information
regarding co-pays, dependent coverage and amount of premium paid by
employer;

C. information regarding retirement plans; and

D. Any applicable collective bargaining agreements for employees of these
services and any applicable MOUs or side letters of agreement.
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Response: Please see responses below:

A. Please see Enclosure B.

B. Please see Enclosure B for wages. Contractor pays the County's Living
Wage and no other benefits.

C. There is no retirement plan provided.

D. No applicable collective bargaining agreements or MOUs.

7. Question: Please provide a current organizational chart or listing of positions
that are being provided for this contract by the current contractor. Please
indicate the percentage that these positions are dedicated to this contract.

Response: Please see Enclosure B.

8. Question: Are the current drivers/employees 100% dedicated to this service?
Will the County accept leveraged/shared employees?

Response: Please see Enclosure B. County will accept leveraged/shared
employees between projects.

9. Question: Please provide the current performance achieved in the services as it
relates to the listed performance standards in the RFP.

Response: Please see Enclosure A.

10. Question: Please provide details and amounts of all liquidated damages and
performance incentives assessed to the current contractor in the last twelve
months.

Response: Please see Enclosure A.

11. Question: How many vehicles will be made available to the incoming contractor
to perform training during the start-up period?

Response: No vehicles will be available for training; vehicles would be
transferred shortly before the first day of service for the new contract.

12. Question: Do any of the County-provided buses have remaining or extended
warranty on any of the components?
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Response: The MV1 minivans are still under warranty as they have coverage
for 3 years or 36k miles. Chevy cutaways are out of warranty.

13. Question: The fleet list in IFB Exhibit H.1 states miles provided are as of
6/112017. What is the current mileage of the fleet?

Response: Please see chart below:

Vehicle No. Milea e
L106 15,890
L107 14,284
L108 16,547
L109 19,794
L.110 24,807
L111 19,743
L112 14,175

X113 20,394
L204 189,682
L205 175,757

14. Question: What, if any warranty claims have been reported on the vehicles?

Response: Please see chart below:

Date to Date
Vehicle Creative returned
No. Bus CBS from CBS Issues Results

Repaired
X112 7/29/2017 7/12/2017 Bad interlock / WC not workin com leted

Front A/C not enough air Repaired
L113 9/7/2017 9/12/2017 comin from vent com leted

Bad turn signal front /rear /long Repaired
L108 10/10/2017 11/8/2017 ram not out com leted

15. Question: Have any major components been replaced on the service vehicles?
If so, please provide a list of those components.

Response: Please see chart below:
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Vehicle
No. Date Issues Miles
L204 2/6/16 Transmission 129,264
L205 5/3/15 A/C Com ressor 102,291
X205 5/11/17 En ine 160,593
L205 9119/17 Transmission 168,052

16. Question: In Exhibit M there is a list of vehicles, please clarify if that is the
correct fleet list?

Response: The list of current vehicles is available in Exhibit H1. Please
disregard the vehicle list in Exhibit M.

17. Question: IFB Exhibit M calls for oil and lubrication at a 3000-mile interval,
however the scope of work states manufacturer requirements. Is the County
open to optional proposal and update to the fleet inspection plan in Exhibit M,
based upon manufacturer requirements?

Response: County will accept the manufacturer's standard if the contractor can
show the manufacturer's standard stated in the vehicle manual is greater than
the 3,000 mile interval.

18. Question: Please indicate how many minivans and cutaways are used in the
service today. Please indicate whether all bidders should propose the same
quantity of vehicles to meet the requirements in Exhibit 1.1?

Response: Currently, of the 10 County-provided vehicles, 7 minivans, and
2 cutaways are used in normal weekday service with 1 spare minivan. See
Section F.1 b, page A3 for contractor vehicle requirements. Contractors should
be prepared to provide replacement vehicles in case of a County vehicle
breakdown or loss. Bidders are required to propose at least one spare vehicle.

19. Question: Are there any material differences in the IFB when compared to the
current services?

Response: Please thoroughly review and submit your firm's Bid based on the
current Scope of Work schedule and requirements and not on the current
service.

20. Question: Currently, our company installs DriveCam (an event-triggered device
that records sudden stops, aggressive turning, or an accident) on all vehicles to



February 14, 2018
Page 6

manage unsafe driving habits and minimize accidents. Is similar/equivalent
technology on the vehicles? Would the County object to the contractor installing
DriveCam on the vehicles?

Response: As long as there is minimal effect on the vehicles due to installation,
we do not object to installing DriveCam. However, you must obtain Contract
Manager's approval prior to installation.

21. Question: Please provide the annual hours/annual trips billed by the current
service provider during the last 12 months. Please provide the hourly rate/price
per trip the incumbent bills for current services. Are there any costs that are
currently treated as apass-through cost (e.g. the current service provide pays
and is then reimbursed outside the rate)?

Response: Please see Enclosure A.

22. Question: Would the County consider the option years based on mutual
consent between the Contractor and County?

Response: No, the County will not consider mutual consent for option years.
Please note on the Sample Agreement, Paragraph FOURTH, which states,
the COUNTY shall have the sole option to renew this Contract term for up to
three additional one-year period and six month-to-month extensions, for a
maximum total Contract term of four years and six months.

23. Question: The cost proposal form indicates that the contractor must provide a
rate for County owned service vehicles. Exhibit 1.1 indicates that contractor must
provide vehicles. Please indicate whether the County will be providing vehicles to
operate the service. If yes, please provide a list of vehicles with year, make,
model, fuel type, seating capacity, ending mileage, and whether any vehicle has
had an engine or transmission replacement and the mileage at replacement.

Response: Please see response to Question 21 above.

24. Question: Please provide the daily Weekday, Saturday, and Sunday revenue
hours for each service.

Response: Please see Enclosure A.

25. Question: Please provide the incumbent facility address.
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Response: The incumbent facility is located at 8800 Park Street, Bellflower,
California 90706.

26. Question: Price Adjustment -Proposed Language: Include a provision that
provides for price adjustments if Contractor's revenue decreases or Contractor's
costs increase as a result of (i) changes to the scope of work /service hours
requested by the County, (ii) changes in laws, rules, regulations, etc. applicable
to the services to be provided by Contractor, and/or (iii) wage increases
necessary for Contractor to be able to recruit and retain qualified employees as a
result of an increase in the minimum wage in the County or surrounding
jurisdictions. If the parties are unable to agree on a rate adjustment, then either
party may terminate the contract upon 120 days written notice to the other party.

Contractor needs price protection for changes requested by the County, or
matters that were not contemplated at the time of Contractor's proposal.

Response: Please see response to Question 3 above.

27. Question: Vehicle Acceptance Standards —Proposed Language: Include
Contractor's vehicle acceptance standards as the applicable standard against
which all vehicles will be inspected. Include Contractor's vehicle acceptance
agreement as an exhibit to the Agreement.

Upon delivery of the vehicles to Contractor, the vehicles must be in the same
condition as the condition that Contractor is required to maintain

Response: Please review IFB, Exhibit A, Scope of Work, Section EE.3z,
page A53. The current contractor is responsible to have the vehicles in good
condition before transferring.

28. Question: Force Majeure -Proposed Language: Include force majeure provision
relieving both parties from perFormance under the Contract for circumstances
beyond their reasonable control (acts of God, war, labor strikes or disputes,
terrorism, etc.)
Contractor should be excused from performance for circumstances beyond its
reasonable control.

Response: The County has reviewed the proposed language and the terms of
the Contract shall remain unchanged.

Please note on the Request of Statement of Qualifications (RFSQ) for Fixed
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Route and Dial-A-Ride Transit Services (2016-SQPA001), Part I, section 3.B,
Altering Solicitation Document, page 1.23, which states, The wording of the
solicitation document shall not be changed. Any additions, conditions, limitations,
or provisions inserted by the Proposer will render their Proposal irregular and may
cause its rejection as nonresponsive.

29. Question: Security and Background Investigations -the IFB language states
that no contractor employee shall have a criminal conviction record.

Proposed Language: Revise to provide that Contractor will conduct individual
assessments of each applicant/employee in accordance with applicable state
and federal laws. Contractor will make individualized assessments of applicants
with criminal histories, but believes automatic disqualification of applicants based
on "any criminal conviction" violates federal law. Specifically, the U.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (the "EEOC") has determined that
automatically disqualifying applicants based on criminal history may violate Title
VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The EEOC's enforcement guidance is found
at: http://www.eeoc.gov/laws/guidance/arrest conviction.cfm.

Response: Please see response to Question 28 above.

30. Question: Most Favored Public Entity -the IFB language states if Contractor
lowers its prices, or offers lower prices to the State of California or any county,
municipality, or district of the state, then Contractor must offer those prices to the
County.

Proposed Deletion of Language: Delete this provision, as Contractor provides
services to clients across the State of California, and pricing, services,
requirements, etc. vary significantly by region and by contract (even within the
same region). It is not possible for Contractor to guarantee most favored
customer pricing.

Response: Please see response to Question 28 above.

31. Question: Termination for Convenience - the IFB states the County may
terminate/suspend the Agreement at any time.

Proposed Language: Revise to provide for 90 days' prior written notice, and
payment of Contractor's reasonable close-out costs, as the Contractor will have
contract termination costs as well as employment termination obligations
required by law (WARN ACT, etc.).
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Response: Please see response to Question 28 above.

32. Question: Contract Amendments -the IFB states the County may require the
addition and/or change of certain terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Proposed Language: Revise to require the agreement of both the County and
Contractor for all revisions to the Agreement, as one party to a contract should
not have the unilateral ability to change the terms of the contract.

Response: Please see response to Question 28 above.

33. Question: Contract Order of Precedence -the IFB states, in the event that
terms and conditions conflict with County's specifications, terms and conditions
included in the Agreement and any Exhibits, the County's provisions shall control
and be binding.

Proposed Language: The terms negotiated by the parties shall prevail over any
contradictory terms in the contract components (agreement, exhibits, etc.). If
parties negotiate changes to the contract and/or terms and conditions, then a
more restrictive term in the RFP, exhibits or elsewhere should not control over
the negotiated term.

Response: Please see response to Question 28 above.

If you have questions concerning the above information, please contact
Mr. Eric Fong at (626) 458-4077 or Ms. Anna Leung at (626) 458-4072, Monday
through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5 p.m.
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Follow us on Twitter:

We encourage you to follow us on Twitter @LACoPublicWorks for information on
Public Works and instant updates on contracting opportunities and solicitations.

Very truly yours,

MARK PESTRELLA
Director of Public Works

.~-- ~.,

~~` JOSE M. QUEVEDO
Assistant Deputy Director
Business Relations and Contracts Division

,1 E F
~i. P:\aepub\Service Contracts\CONTRACIIEric\Whittier DAR\2017\Rebid IFB\01 IFB\ADDENDAUnformational Update 1 -Whittier DAR.DOC

bc: Programs Development (Walker, Meiners, Catanese)
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ENC~OUSRE B

STAFFING PLAN WHITTIER, ET AL., DIAL-A-RIDE SERVICE

POSITION/TITLE *

(LIST EACH EMPLOYEE SEPARATELY)

HOURS PER DAY HOURS PER
WEEK

Date of Hire Hourly Rate
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

Operator 1 0 0 8 8 8 8 8 40 10/23!2012 15.00

Operator2 8 8 8 8 0 8 0 40 7/1/2013 15.00

Operator 3 8 8 8 0 8 8 8 48 7(1/2013 15.Q0

Operator4 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 56 7/1/2013 15.00

Operator 5 8 0 8 8 8 8 8 48 7/19(2013 15.00

Operator6 8 8 0 8 8 8 9 49 7/11/2011 15.00

Operator 7 0 8 8 8 8 8 0 40 1/7/2016 15.00

Operator 8 0 8 8 8 8 8 0 40 11/3(2014 15.00

Operator 9 0 8 8 8 8 8 0 40 5/2/2017 15.00

Operator 10 0 0 8 8 8 8 9 41 1!16/2018 15.00

Road Supervisor 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 56 2!3/2014 Confidential

Dispatchers (2) 9 16 16 16 16 16 9 98 6!8!13 , 5/17/13 Confidential

Reservationists (2) 9 16 16 16 16 16 9 98 4!27/2016 Confidential

Mechanic A 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 56 Confidential
Mechanic B 8 8 8 8 8 40 Confidential


